RADIO STATION p L

902 Oakwood Avenue JE 6-0713 J000EWATTS

Huntsville, Alabama Nbvember 20,1962

Mr, Maurice ". Nittler
1755 Soe Vallejo Street
Denver 23, Colorado

Dear Sir:

This is verification on your report of reception with WEUP 1600

kilocycless on November 12,1962 from 2:20 to 2230 C.S.T. We were

running an unscheduled tist program. Our st-tion operate with

the power of 5,000 watts located at 2609 Jordan lane.

Thank you for your identification.

Your truly,

MI'ett,Mgr.

Radio Station WEUP
IG :dch

WHEREVER
YOU GO
THERE'S RADIO



